COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

February 10, 2020 E o
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Mining and Safety
Jake Wilkinson Department of Natural Resources
CRG Mining, LLC
502 South Wisconsin Street 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Gunnison, CO 81230 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Gold Links Mine, Permit No. M-1987-143, Technical Revision (TR-03 ) Approval

Mr. Wilkinson:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the Technical Revision
request (TR-03), which was submitted on January 14, 2020, and addresses the following:

Construction of new portal approximately 150 feet north of existing portal.

The terms of TR-03 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1987-
143. All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188

\: CO/
// A\@
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us \\"‘1 o
‘*
Jared Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director \ &



http://mining.state.co.us/

